Minutes of the FMeeting of the Acader 1+ ffairs Committeco

Wednesday, February 28, 1971
F200" pom. Conference Room, Dean »!' .ngineering
O Fresensas BE. HdEl B SeEty . Dra Soriven, Wre Quinoy,
- Dr. Balidine, Dr. Kougl, Mi. Skarote, Dr. Edgar,
. Hovey, -bBr. BRichley
Actions:
Lo W

r. Quinby moved approval of the February 14 minutes.
Seconded by Dr. Baldino. Unanimously approved.

e | (Ellitary S0iBTCES:

Br. Hilkl contected Mirg. Frillips -fo See 1§ Ghe PR Cary
Science proposal will be on the Senate agenda. It was
not possible to put it on the March 7 agenda.

Dr. Richley asked if the objections raised by Dr.
Dobbelstein will delay progress towards passage.

Dr. Scriven answered that the objection was withdrawn.
The Military Science curriculum proposal will be
appended %o the Sempate minutes. Singe there were no

gbjectians, the propgsal will becons effective in the
new catalog. =

3. General Education:

15§ Dr. Hill summarized: we Have decidsd to appoint an
advisory committee to study the General Education
requirements, We 8till have to develope guidelines
for the composition of the committee.

Pr. Baldino suggested the committee be composed of
members {from each Collegse, equalily distributed.

He felt that since Lle Senate 1s weighted, equal rep-
resentation on this committee is vital to insure

impartiality. o - o
B A R et A
U JJ%L) Dr. Hove¢ was concerned/ithat faculty members could

. /LJ~ o enter the committee with definite political philosophies
LZ/ 1 | established; this coulld produce a clash of ldezle, a
jumbled, output. He suggested inviting people from out- -
side the University and not limiting ourselves to
faculty.

Dr, Baldino pointed out that one never leaves his beliefs
or values at the committee room door. It is naive to
think people will drop their prejudices for any reason.
The easiest way for this committee to,become political

is for it to he weighted. Turf-g8lirding is not that
dangerous, and recruiting people from outside the
University would require great judgement and care.




Pa

Dr. Richliey arcued that the outé¢ me o this Ifiliberalion
will have credibilify, or npt, aucord ng ta he wAy Lhe
committee is structured. This commit ee wil probat

have at least a years work ahead of t om. . suggr L
speaking with a variety of people, th Exoc ve con jittee,
the Usans, the Senate, to insure the r know 2dge ¢l

our actions,

Mr. Quinby asked vihat criteria will b wsed r selE ‘tion

of committee members.

Dr. Richley answered that the motion was,

T

Ghair wilk

structure an advisory committee. He sugges! | askir -
each College to suggest possible members. 5 18 =
palitical 1s8Uue gnd & lome rarge Dfaject. it peeds L9 be

done carefully.

Dr. Swan wondered if thHere was any merit in having a
student serve on the committee.

Dr. Richley answered that we shoild make the opportunity
available to thems "It is net.lefical te exclude Lhem.

Dr. Hill was interested in the idea of someone from out-
side the University, perhaps somaone f{rom anothar
Institution who has gone through this revision process,
We need opan; flexable people.

Dr. Paldino felt that we must hase faith in the committee

wé appoint. He added; we can pommit Ethe errer of inviting
too many members.

Dr. Swan suggested; two members ‘rom each College - we
appoint one and the faculty will eppoint one, three
members:  f'rom Ehis comiittee Th cOmprisse Cihe NeW one.
There will be one vote for each Jolleges. The members
of the committee will elect the ‘hairman.

Dr. Richley thought there would ,e a problem having
only one vote from estoh College, bub btwo members,

Dr. Hovey pointed out that commi:tee has to be a workable
number,, 13 members may be too la-ge.

Dr. Swan thought that this numbe * would insure that an
adequate membership would attend meetings.

Or. Baldine suggested one represmiative {rom sach Collége,
plus a atudernt elected by Stuwdent Governmeht.

Dr. Hovey again suggested someon: from cutside the
University. '

Dr. Swan wondered if there was & political purpose in
including a student member.



page 3

Dr, Baldino answered ti it sometimes a student's attendance
at committes is hard to Justify. However, they are an
intregal part of the University and should serve.

Dr. Swan pointed out that there will be mﬁch work

required of the committee members, and a background is
necessary.

Dr. Edgar explained, the administration doces not have

any viéews on stricturing the committee. He addsd, I -am
very interested in the results. 1 feel experienced

people from the fields from which General Education

is usually developed are necessary. 1 think an
experienced, senior student could add insight. I also
think we will have trouble in Arts and Sciences if

thers are only two pebple to réepresent the entire College.

Dr. Richley pointed ouf that this is af advisoPry commlttee,
and will have the resciurges to draw on negeded information,
including faculty and administration.

Dr. Baldino thought that it-is not Vvital to make sure
everyone serving has a background in General Education.
We have to have faith in the new committee and its Chair.

Or. Riehley sgresd with thila.

Dr. Edgar added, you need someone who is willing to think
about General Education.

Dr. Hill cgntluded, I'11 try to have some kind of
proposal on the composition of the committee, next week.

Honors Frogram:

Dr. Altinger and Mr. Baer were present to discuss this
matter,

Dr. Altinger summarized: the first Honors Program consisted
gf* Just one seminar. In 1977 & new progrem was roroed,
plus a committee to make recommendations, I was appointed
as director by Dr. Edgar.

The bveslc progrdam 1s o provide for gifted students, .
special' programs to meet their special needs. The

Senate really had no program for them, they relied on
various departmental honors courses, HNow, 21 hours in
three departments will grant special recognition.

Dr. 5Scriven asked, when your program was proposed in
1976, was 1t your hope that various departments would
develope honors sections, has this thinking changed?

Dr. Altinger answered , no, Ms Loud's proposal is just

that. 1I'm planning special courses for honors in various
departments thru 1982,

Dr. Scriven asked if the Honors Committee was recommending
Ms Loud's proposal.



page

Mr. Baer answered yes.

Dr. Baldino asked if every course is noteni ally an
™ honere-icogurSe. Does it Just reguird sxbr ark?
Mr. Baér answered, at our last meetl ac | lzseussed
who would determine what constitutes .or workK.
There are many courses which will no b 8sidered.
Dr. Edgar added, the first proposal atied ik 28 an
agreement between student and facult . could
differ in each dapartmgent, will an h 10 course

have to be committee approved?

Dr. Balding asked if each department will set up its
own criteria of what constitutes hone rs waork?

Dr. Hill was concerned with what seems to be ambiguity
between and among statements in the r(roposal. He asked
for ad axplangtion of how it coyuld bBe sei Up.

Dr. &ltinger answered, a sfudent muef atand out im the
teacher's opinion. The teacher will decide on the amount

of work reguired. Cempletion would regquire an "H® be
added to the grade report.

Dr. Baldino pointed out that theoretically a "C" student

could take advantage of this program, and be automatically
an honors candidate.

Pr. Altlnger answered that it is up to the department
to decide what will constitute honors work. '

Dr. Edgar pointed out the required 3.5 GPA in honors
courses.

Dr. Altinser pointed out a very real educational need
for programs for gifted and talented students.

Dr. Richley felt that the potential for a student
reachine godls 1= uysuaily availavle., In an honors
classroom, the atmosphere is condusive to honors work,
and the whole class moves ahead. However, I have trouble

seeing the honors concept working on an individual basis,
in a regular classroom.

Dr. Hovey asked what current problems in the program
suggested the new proposal.

Dr. Altinger answered that this proposal came to the
Honors Committee, and he is passing it on to us for

opinion.
D?. Edgar added, I'm not quite sure this is in accordance
qg\ with the Senate definition of Honors Frograms.

Mr. Paer felt that some sort of standard for dealing

with honors students must be set up by individual depart-
ments.




page 5

Dr., Baldino answered ti«i in other Universities there
are special sections, designated honors, and taught
by committed, competent teachers.

Dr. Richley felt that the most disturbing aspect is the
loss of association with other gifted students.

¥r. Skarote agreed that people of similar abilities will
work mugh bEtter together’,

Dr. Swan asked if there were no standard for entrance
into the Honors Frogram.

Dr. Altinger answered, it variea according to the department,

Dr. Baldino thought it a very relaxed set of standards.
Dr. Altinger answered that some students need the chance
to acheive on this level. The University should not

deny them thig chance, no matter what the GFA.

Dr. Edgar pointed out this can be handled in other ways.

Dr. Baldino agresed, Tor e¢xample, senjor Individual Study
Programs. -

Dr. Altinger pointed out that there &re soné standards
for entrance, lfor example, conssnt of the instrugcior.

Dr. Hovey asked if this proposal would have the effect
of diluting the existing program.

Mr. Baer didn't think so.

Dr, Hill asked if the Honors Committee has come up with

any arlieria Lo define honors wonk, and if therg are no
guidelines.

Dr. Altinger answered, we have not come up with guide-

lines because there is so much variance from department
to department.

Dr. Hill asked if the Honors Committee has approved this-
proposal.

Dry Altingey answered no, we are’neeting tamerrow for
further discussion. I thought the AKAC ¢ould provide
needed information on which we could base a decision.

The next meeting was called for next Wednesday, 3:00-4:30

The meeting was adjourned at 4:30 p.m.



